ORIGINAL

Dorothy Menasco

From: Elizabeth_Carrero@fpl.com

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2006 3:26 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; Natalie_Smith@fpl.com; John_Butler@fp!.com;
Nanci_Nesmith@fpl.com; Patricia_Lakhia@fpl.com

Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 060355-EI - Notice of Appearance

Attachments: Notice of Appearance in docket 060355-El.doc

Notice of
Jpearance in docket

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Natalie F. Smith, Principal Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 691-7207
natalie_smith@fpl.com

b.Docket No. 060355-EI - Petition for Emergency Rule, or Alternatively, for Declaratory Statement of
Prohibiting Wireless Attachments in Electric Supply Space, by Florida Power & Light Company

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 2 pages. C™MP ____
COM

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a Notice of Appearance. CTR

(See attached file: Notice of Appearance in docket 060355-EI.doc) ECR

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. L
orc

Elizabeth Carrero, Legal Asst RCA

Wade Litchfield, Esq. and Natalie Smith, Esq. ——

Phone: 561-691-7100 SCR

Fax: 561-691-7135 SGA

email: elizabeth carrero@fpl.com ———
SEC l

ot Y

DECUMINT NUMBER-CATE
1 0398 HAY-LS
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



ORIGYy»

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

[
F

Petition for Emergency Rule, or )
Alternatively, for Declaratory Statement Prohibiting ) Docket No. 060355-E1
Wireless Attachments in Electric Supply Space, )

By Florida Power & Light Company ) Filed: May 4, 2006
)
NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Natalie F. Smith files this Notice of Appearance as
Counsel on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”). All notices, pleadings,
discovery documents, staff recommendations, orders and other documents filed or served in this
docket should be sent to:

Natalie F. Smith, Principal Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Telephone: (561) 691-7207
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135
natalie_smith@fplcom

in addition to co-counsel and other authorized representatives of FPL who have previously

appeared in this docket.
Respectfully submitted,

John T. Butler, Senior Attorney s/ Natalie F. Smith
Florida Power & Light Company Natalie F. Smith, Principal Attorney
9250 West Flagler Street Florida Power & Light Company
Miami, Florida 33174 700 Juno Beach, FL 33408
Telephone: (305) 552-3867 Telephone: (561) 691-7207
Facsimile: (305) 552-3865 Facsimile: (561) 691-7135
john butler@fpl.com natalie_smith@fpl.com

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Appearance was furnished
by electronic mail and by United States to the following this 4™ day of May, 2006:

Michele K. Thomas, Esq. Floyd Self, Esq.

Sr. Corporate Counsel Messer, Caparello & Self
T-Mobile 215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 701
4 Sylvan Way Tallahassee, FL 32301
Parsippany, NJ 07054 Attorney for T-Mobile South LLC
Attorney for T-Mobile South LLC

Vicki Gordon Kaufman William R. Atkinson

Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Sprint Nextel

Raymond, White & Krasker, P.A. 3065 Cumberland Circle, SE
The Perkins House Mailstop GAATLD0602

118 North Gadsden Street Atlanta, Georgia 30339

Tallahassee, FI. 32301
Attorney for Sprint Nextel

s/Natalie F. Smith

NATALIE F. SMITH, PRINCIPAL ATTORNEY
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Juno Beach, FL 33408

Telephone: (561) 691-7207

Facsimile: (561) 691-7135
natalie_smith@fpl.com

JOHN T. BUTLER, SENIOR ATTORNEY
Florida Power & Light Company

9250 West Flagler Street

Miami, Florida 33174

Telephone: (305) 552-3867

Facsimile: (305) 552-3865
john_butler@fpl.com

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company



